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Making machines talk.

Date: Feb. 14, 2014

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Ref: FCC Class |l permissive change and IC Re-assessment for the product with model: KL1; (FCC ID:
RI7T56KL1, IC: 5131A-KL1)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request FCC Class Il permissive change and IC re-assessment for the product with model: KL1;
(FCC ID: RITT56KLA1, IC: 5131A-KL1). The main changes are described below:

- Change in power amplifier for GSM 850/PCS 1800 for an electrically equivalent component.
Test report to verify that the change does not affect to the performance is included with this application.

Please contact me if yoy have any questiopé or need further information regarding this application.

By: 2 /4 Brian Tucker
/ “ (Signatlire) (Print name)
Title: Global VP, Quality

On behalf of:  Telit Communications S.p.A.
(Company Name)

Telephone: +1-919-439-7977

e-mail: brian.tucker@telit.com



